Message

From: psmatthancock [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8DDDC7F87798480280E3A7AA57CB8D62-PSMATTHANCO]

Sent: ._2._8.1_(.)_.5_/_.2_9.2.9_3._12..00 PM

To: NR [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

'(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn Recipients/cn=b96000fda5c94aff92612f3 102537305-5 Name Redacted
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group :
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn fd55b74d1665487996ff2b20e81ddda3- NR

CC: Hall, Kathy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=abca93c30bd2436e868f86c6f333f56b-KHall]; Dudley, Julia
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e0577ae47f0445bba745da966825656c-JDudley]; PsBethell
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6f0a1735f9834b5ca9c02d2016d42e9f-PsBethell]; ttt.privateoffice
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=36aec0889ae24a76b0e227c04a8bd2e1-Dido.Hardin]

Subject: Testing taskforce

This may have reached you through other means — but we have decided to pause the taskforce for the next few weeks.
Dido’s office are currently working on a stakeholder plan and how the taskforce may be revised to fit into this.

Thanks,

NR

Name Redacted

& Private Secretary

Department Secretary of State for Health and Social Care
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